

Cipia Vision Ltd

Maskit 8th st. Hertzelia, Israel

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
1435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Date: 2021-11-06

SUBJECT: FCC Application for (2AZIQFS10C)

To Whom It May Concern:

We, the undersigned, hereby state a certified module (FCC ID:2AZIQFS10L, Test Report number: C21T00027-SRD01-V00-BT,C21T00027-SRD02-V00-BLE, C21T00027-SRD03-V00-2.4GWLAN, C21T00027-SRD04-V00-5GWLAN ,C21T00027-SRD05-V00-5.8GWLAN) was installed in our product (FCC ID:2AZIQFS10C), the module installed in our product is identical, and in the same configuration with the original module. The RF output power is verified to be the same, thus, test data (Except for Band Edges Compliance and Transmitter Spurious Emission-Radiated, all other conduction tests) were re-used from the original test report to the new test report.

Regards,

By:



(Signature)

Ifat Kaufman

(Print Name)

On behalf
of:

Cipia Vision Ltd
(Company Name)

Telephone: +972-77-5047760

Date: 2021.11.06